
154

2

32595.

25th Sept. 6.

Sir,

I have the honor to

acknowledge the receipt of

your letter of the 10th Instant.

asking for explanations &c. re

specting expenditure on account

of the Indian Concolidated Fund

in Rova Scotia, New Brunswiok,

Prince Edward Island and

British Columbia; and in reply

I beg to inform you:

57

1 Nova Scotia

medical accounts should

as you remark, be rendered Inas

terly; but it sometimen happene

that, owing to carclessnccs of the

J. Larne McKougall Esq.
Phymein

Anditin General

Ottawa
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